Dawn Latincsics

PO T e S BN L e

From: Justin Bentley <jbentley@interstatewaste.com>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Dawn Latincsics

Subject: 2023 Tonnage Report

Attachments: 2023 Tonnage Report.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Dawn,

Please attached recyclable material report for Interstate Waste Services. In case the pen ran and it’s hard to read the
numbers on page 2:
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Andover =6.34

HIS Tivres

Newton = 17.
Sparta = 14.17
Vernon =3.16

Any questions please feel free to reach out.
Thanks!
Justin Bentley | Assistant Operations Controller, NY Markets

#9578, INTERSTATE

WASTE SERVICES

Interstate Waste Services, Inc.
300 Frank W Burr Blvd, Suite 39, Teaneck, NJ 07666
T: 973-286-7035 or Extn 7035 | E: jbentley@interstatewaste.com

A legacy committed to service & sustainability in our communities throughout New York & New Jersey.

fO in X

This message is transmitted to you by Interstate Waste Services, Inc. This email and any files transmitted with it may contain proprietary, confidential and/or
privileged material. This message is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and all of its content from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



ecycling Tonnage 2023 - Sussex County
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